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SOCIETY OF FRIENDS
Records deposited by the Hereford and Mid Wales Monthly Meeting.

LLANYRE MEETING HOUSE 1895-1990
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Lease for 99 years 29 Dec 1895

1. John Williams Vaughan of The Skreen, Radnorshire, esq.

2. Henry John Southall of Ross, Herfs., farmer; Henry Stanley Newman of
Leominster Herefs., esq.; John Owen Jenkins of LIwynmelin, Llanbadarn Fawr,
esq.; Hubert Reynolds of Leominster, Herefs., grocer; Benjamin Joseph
Elsmore of Caeglass, Llandrindod Wells, minister; Charles Smith of The
Laurels, Llandrindod Wells, market gardener; John James of 8 Brooklands Rd,
Llandrindod Wells, pointsman; Hercules Davies Phillips of Caxton House, High
St, Llandrindod Wells, reporter; Harry Frizzell of 1 Claremont Villas,
Claremont Rd, Llandrindod Wells, confectioner; John Price of Talcoed,
Nantmel, farmer.

(1) to (2). Land in Llanyre on Rhos Tona common, "now part of the VVron

Farm", to erect a Meeting House. Yearly rent 2 shillings 6 pence.

Valuation of Meeting House 11 Apr 1945

Transfer of right to use Meeting House 16 Jun 1947

1. Marion Hilda Noble of Hereford, for the Hereford Monthly Meeting

2. Richard Thomas Evans of Swansea, Baptist minister, for the Baptist Union of
Wales and Monmouthshire

(1) to (2).

Appointment of new trustee 27 Apr 1948
1. John Price of Penlan, Nantmel, farmer
2. Friends Trusts Ltd. (1) as the last surviving trustee to (2)

Correspondence relating to the Meeting House Concerning 1944-1975
the transfer of rights to the Baptist Association, ownership of the land, and
surrender of the lease to the Jones brothers of The Fron, the lessors.

Newspaper cuttings relating to reunion at Llanyre Quaker Chapel 1990
on 27 October 1990 (6 items).

"Llanyre Friends Meeting House - Quakers Chapel 1894-1960"

An album of photographs, newspaper cuttings, personal reminiscences and
correspondence relating to the history of the Meeting House and its
membership. [Presented to the Powys County Archives Office by Mari
Jones, in memory of her mother, Mrs. Emily Jones of Bwlchydiarth Farm]



